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MEMORANDUM
Date: February 8, 2020
To: Raenel Toste, Chief Business Official
From: Terri Ryland
Subject: FY 2019-20 First Interim Budget Report

Per your request, we have reviewed the Harvest Ridge Cooperative Charter School’s (HRCCS)
2019-20 First Interim Budget Report and back up documentation. In accordance with Education
Code 47604.32, Newcastle Elementary School District is the authorizing agency and has the
responsibility to monitor the fiscal condition of HRCCS and determine if the school will meet its
financial obligations for the current plus two additional fiscal years. Since you serve as Chief
Business Official of both LEAs, we are providing this outside oversight to assist you in continuing
to provide thorough and objective service to both agencies.

The multi-year projection included with the 2019-20 First Interim Budget Report reflects HRCCS
will be able to meet its financial obligations for the current and two subsequent years and has
been assigned a positive certification by the board. Our review of the report has been completed
and based on the data provided to our office it has been accepted.

During our review we observed the following items for which we request additional information
and/or narrative explanation with the next interim financial report.

Deficit Spending

The budget report indicates the school will experience a deficit (expenditures exceed revenues)
in the 2019-20 year greater than (5200,000), or 13% of operating revenues for the year. The
narrative includes an explanation that the deficit is the result of carryover and expenditure of
funds to address campus renovation, as well as carryover of unexpended grant funds. This
implies there should be a corresponding decrease to expenditures for the 2020-21 year included
with the multiyear financial projection. We were unable to identify where these expenditures
were removed from the projection, could you please advise.
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